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ABSTRACT

Title of Thesis Criminal Trademark Enforcement: A Case Study of Spurious

Trademark or Fraudulent Imitation

Author Mr.Baramee Kwaksap
Degree Master of Laws
Year 2019

This thesis aims to study problems concerning the protection of trademarks
and the criminal enforcement of trademark infringements in the case of
counterfeiting and imitation; however, it will not cover the area of civil rights and
liabilities. The thesis will examine related International Agreements, foreign laws and
Thai laws through a comparative study in order to suggest an appropriate solution to
the Thai protection of trademarks and the criminal enforcement of trademark
infringements.

The study finds that the criminal Lliabilities concerning trademark
infringements in Thailand are governed by both the Penal Code and the Trademarks
Act B.E. 2534 (1991). However, the two laws stipulate trademark protections and
criminal punishments from trademark infringement differently. Moreover, the offence
of trademark infringements is classified as a public offence that is non-
compoundable, which is not in accordance with the spirit of the law intending to
protect owners of infringed marks and able to cause Over Criminalization that can
affect the justice system.

From the comparative study, it is found that the US classifies trademark
infringement as a public offence which is non-compoundable. Whereas, Germany
and Finland require that the criminal prosecution of trademark infringement be

initiated by a complaint made by trademark owners to the authorized officer,



(6)

meaning that the criminal enforcement of trademark infringement depends on the
intention of the injured person.

Hence, this thesis proposes amendments to the existing Thai provisions
concerning the criminal enforcement of trademark infringement that the parties can
settle the dispute the same way as Germany or Finland in order to control the Over
Criminalization phenomenon and to be in accordance with the true spirit of the

trademark protection laws in protecting the mark owners.
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nsfwiloufufuaudvdeuinsiwiloutu IdudvswlineuienanelmiAnnuduay
Juld Bnvisrnuanas TRIPS Saldsusesnisiianuduasesnseunguiaaiomuneuinig
A3 DIMLNEIUTEILAZIATOMINENTAIATTBIFLS (Well-Known Marks) s usfoyynli
Usginaaundnanunsafvuadosniiudnsvondveaiommenisilild uadesdilsd
naUsloviisurousTTNveaive Ao IININSUALYRIYARATIANNIY

éfm%’uﬁaaawqmiﬁmiaqﬁu AUANAY TRIPS 1afmundin1san
nuifounarioniginiesmnenisiudazadsiosdimunlisng 7 YuasUsemaanindos

vy ] dl v o = 1% % SV vo Y =
goulviinsreanenIemutansAvansideulanasnlume saunlainuanannisises
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34 ‘V]u’)ﬂﬂqusﬂaﬁiﬁﬂﬁqﬂqﬁﬂL'Wﬂﬂ@u‘ﬁﬁ@ﬂﬂLaﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂw3L‘UEJUL?’]§@Q‘VI3J']EJﬂ']§ﬂ']uu1@I LLAVINU

Uszimaauidnazaaaluiinuadeulansevasinunduduievdunsunisaalizednslu
iwsenensAiaanzioume lumengaanunnas TRIPS laimvuadninvesnIeming

nsAndiansnazlounsosnuienisanlagludndudedlaufanisnlgiulaseanuen1san

va | v LY

Huae wazunUygfinnien1sUedulga@ns (Compulsory License) Wulufinalddsdudiu

o

LATOINUIBAITAN
2313 myUswultavsluningdumslga Enforcement of Intellectual

Property Rights)

o w 1

drundrAgaiunilsvesninuanas TRIPS Aounvyganisvsaulal

o

nsndaunstagn luausnas TRIPS Tnsndnnistunugiudusiidmsulsemaaindn

a

Mgl ufnuielinisAuasemnsnddunislyy fivss@nsameegiauiase uenani
1 A av o ada a A X o U v g va o o ea

AnsedvSUnsdalidnseing q windudnunnlunsUsduldansluninddumslaa (Enforcement
of IPRs) Na13fe AImANad TRIPS lanvunu1nsgiudusiven1sdsdulddnslunsnddu

el rdvszansamuazdusssy FaussanUssmagunndesouyinsnisniucig

a a

FI9EIUTY NTEUIUNITNIITUIAIUNITUN N1IUNATEILAENID Y NI UTEANT N

'
a

insuazilusssuiieg lnglaniregeBainsdnsunsaiunsofevesieniisnunisuna

= LY

winfiresseinaaundnfier sy funisneenvesdudfiasdeinasindnilunsnddunis
Ugyeyrvoamnu (Special Requirements Related to Border Measures) N155949875015U03AU
437517 (Provisional Measures) Waza1u1saidensesadanensouinsnisdeaeld
Aseanntudie el 11es 41 vesmuanas TRIPS fuuandnnisiiugiuieatuns
vsAuldanslunsnddunstyyn lnemuualilssimaaundnasslinanlseduluuntyga
npunevidesudeunieluvesmuuuvdnmsiugumani fe nszuauninieafunistsuld

a a [y &a 4 = < YU v [ a a a
anslunsnddunistygirazdesiinusiaiilunisldddunas dosduniseziindnslu

1 v Y

nindaumstygn nssvaumavantiavdendusssuuasviiessssy Tuvssesligsendudou

]

Y ISP v

atuaziialdnsgaiuaunnis uiedrslstaunszuiunismaniazdeslineiiingUassa

v
a IS

URYTVIA

AoN1IA1UTeUsTINLazUndosdulilniinisdnsasnanlaeiveu d1usuand
WNeatvanslunsnddunslygimsinduaednvaldnusuaziivanalssneu  sauvsed
Walenmalvidnsallunszuiunisiiasanaiunsaveiinisiansununiudidadeveng

USMSFI0FA1aNS 0NUIBUDATY
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uanNE AuAnas TRIPS Seldimunndnnisieatunssurunisinnsan
YIS NNUNATEIAZINEN TIITANATNITNFIUAANINGEIE Feanuanas TRIPS 16
wereunanaullsEmAauInuourugs U ludun1sUIAulganSlunsnddunistyg e
Tifumaifundn 1wy fvuamassiiswadeluil fe ddlidnsdifinsounsesanaisios
dsoutonans senddaiansaifioriunisnseiazidaniemednvimeundngiu &4l
Wranensefedudifiazdindnslunsnddunelyan ﬁqiﬁﬁamﬁ@ﬁﬁzﬁﬂ%wiuﬂﬁ
sudiued wazsifupfiengylunsdinsUasuulanaiomnenisiuazaufavansogneada
Hudu dmumisauganinsfsisiunslunisinduiidesasdoinasidalilieanlug
LOINNNITA

= " v

2.3.2 aydyngaUnIaing

v v 9

?ﬂﬂﬂsﬁ:uﬂiaw%’wéﬁuqﬁmwn’ii&l (Paris Convention
for the Protection of Industrial Property)

1Y ¥ [ 6

BUAYINTIUITAINIENTANATOMINGFAUGNAMNTTU (Paris Convention for the
Protection of Industrial Property) weiSenfuialudn Paris Convention 1 Ténwmdnnis
Aeafunsdunseaningdugaamnssuiiussmaiidisndunfoedesdou fUR nswas
Jun13ant99119909n1590 WIN15ANATOIMINGAURAaINTTUUTANAI 9 VBusaz
Ussialviamiosas lagldamnuiingada Ussnan3uaa deuil 20 fureu am. 1883
UszLanveaningaugnaivnssuiild3unisduasesniy Paris Convention i

Y] a o

Aviting eyAVSTRT MIPENIUURAANMNTTA IATDIMLNENTAN 1ATBIMLNBUINT JoMennsan
Asimegimany uazmaudstusulaidusss
2.3.2.1 vanmsdfyveseydyyIngaUITa
nann1sdIRyveteydyIngIUIsa Paris Convention Usgnaumendnnis
dAgy 3 Usznsfe
1) nanmslinaufiRetenuyi@ (National Treatment)
Ussinaaun3nduthilinuduasemindaunisenamnisues
Usgrrureslsemaandnduuisiussnaululssmanuieslag idonufon
2) wdnmslavstiuudiuadausn (Right of Priority)
Uszimaandnazdoslinnuduasesuinueslsemaaundnduiiy
s Soudnitng viandomnemsilulssmaaudndsemdlaussmandaduaiusn

wazsau1n1elu 12 Wau (F1nsuansSing) K39 6 Wou (ENNSTULATBINUIENITAILALNIS
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oonuUUHART0e) duelifurornnanduuanidns viamdommnenmsddululsanadudn
Tidensvetiuaemefoundmasldiuvelutuiléduresnnadouadausn
3) wdnmsfiusemanAaedesieujiR (Common Rules)
Fudunisnmdnnisianzianzas lunmsduasemindaumatiagn

¥
o w v

UszLaneing o netATesnunenisan (Trademarks) dndnn1snafgy Aeil

4

J A

= 1 o ad d'
HavesnsaangdsulinniulsemaniAdu naifie wIoamung
v = = = ' o = Y v

nsiiaanedsululssimaniAussmeladsemanislifinagniuussmedulvidesruases
LATDIALNBAITATUUMY LI1v8eRTaInsnIsAseslUBureannzloululszimaauBnau
v Yo Y & o a 1 PN a ) =
neanslasumnuAunases waslluavsveawiasyseinanaziansansuaansiloy

Use AR AIILANATEUATOINUIENITANTTOLHE
wwsmane (Well-Known and Collective Marks) wiiasasunsnanisaiiuaz lilaaanzideuld
Tudssinanseinusinginlasuaansideuliunyaradunldlddives Aezdeuiinaounissu
AanzLiouly

UsemANIAINENIAAIILANATRIE NS ULATBINUIBUTNITUAE
LATBINLNYTIN (Service Marks and Collective Marks)

UTEINANIANNTNTI 2 A 0911 RUANS NN LUNITNADULATOININY
nsafaangidoulinal lnefiinsomuienisatuazsedlifinsladussesnarfinneiu
woaums wazganeleulianunsafigadlaidivenaduaunis

31NN1TANYINITANATEUATOINUNENITAINElATRNaITEN TN
Uszimnanuin dennasienariduiisannsgiudumiimvualiUssmeaundndosdniunis
audlRidnguunenglundussgruliininivennasseninasemelanvuall lngane
Tuisesvodlneniveg bifldennasseninssewmalaidndaliuseimeaniTnagoaninue
nwnsongundnszyiinissuiodunisazdinnisamunenisaniieds uiduionleuns

| N o 4 [ a [ =~ 1

muluvesinazUszimanazimualinmnzausazidulyauuiunvesday WousazUszine

4

Atadenelufiunnseiuly mssuvesssrvunionuduiusssninsguanuaziuilaa
doufinumainvaty Iduegiunmstmuaulsusvesudazysemainagliauduases
womunemsiannioadisde ddungmnensluveusasUsemadeinunlnumeign
uAgnszinssuiieidunisasfinedesmnonisiiunnsety
nsAmualnenseguAgnsziinssuiedunisazifianiomunenisives
Useinaanizeuin Iilvianuddydednuazduiefiunsasfineiemngnisdnduegng

Aoy

wn asulaannsimudnnguuneluaenndesionisnsziiee q nideandesindu
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m3nsziasdanIsauienisimieold aunaraidulszmaninguuieduaseuniaanuie

v A a Y]

NANUsEAEANLaTINEaUTUUTUNYRIAIAN dIUN1SMVUAlNYNI90IQYILNEN LI
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N1959UNBLUUNTALLIALATDNLIENITANVDIUTEN ALY DTUULALUTLNANU LAUR HIyyIYn

HLAEVNEAINNTTYNALLTALATEIMUNIENTTAN HLFEMELarHNIe Azl @Iu1sannNadaTan

Y Y Y
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o

A = Y1 oo Y] | o ° = \ ~ 1) '
WelBergmievaldandemeiulalaglidrdesiaidudena welvadnunisoigiun
Ansgyiinuiin Tudiuvednenisengundnszyiinisduteidunsazsilamesomunenisn
vesuszwdlng Snursuallunisimuaineniduengyuauiu Fse1alifinumuivaudiu
anunsainasuudasiuludaytu JemsdewimsnwiuazuiladSuuganguangdneiy

= v g v ~ a a '
LAIBIVLNENTAN N auLariUsEanS nnsialy
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VN901919INNTAZIALATOIMINEN1SAT SulUTaNsAuRsaLAsaINEn1sANElaTennas
serinausewme il 1uianud 1A e In1sANATEENS LUATEINNNENTITA kAL aNYMY
Y84n15n5¥IANRAAEInUnITazlindnsluaIemuientsan Falldgnisiivun
AMUSURANI9DIR T IUNINTEIANURAN A ULATBIMNNENNSA Feaglaiin1sAnwrundyed
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ANNITALLAALATDINUIYNITAN

luuniaz@nwingnuneiierfun1sAuaATeLasAUEANII9IYIINNITaLLER
d' v ] A o a = 1 v
Lﬂi@ﬂ%uqﬁlﬂ’]iﬂ'ﬂu@’]ﬂﬂizwm LLagleaﬂﬂiﬁLV]ﬁiVlEJ LW'P]U']ZU’]LUﬁUULWﬂUi%W?’Nﬂqiﬂﬂﬂiaﬁ

LazANFURA DI IINATAZIAAT BN sATtuA U sEmARuUTEmAlnese U

3.1 NSANATDATBINNIYNITAUALANRANINBIYIAINNTALALATD MY

ANsAN tuRNUSEINA

TngazfAneluUszinumINmIEY04ATOMNIEN1IA MINNNTIAUANATOLaY
avslwasesnenisi nmsnszviidedunisazdindnslueiomunanisen univualng
91 IAgIRUNSazndnsluasomunenisAlusnsUszma laun Ussinmansgalusn

Usenawasiu wazusesimaiuLaun

3.1.1 UssAauigaiusn
3111 ANUNINEYBAATBIMLIENITA
A1 1AF0IMUIEN15AT (Trademarks) taevialy Ao A1 98 lald (Logos) way
v o ¢ Sy a a v & ] = a ]
tydnual (Symbols) Aguaalalunisseydumueamu wenanil 3Use dee ndu uasd Nena
ansadiunaavzidouduniosmunenisiile deu ngruIBLAToImMLIENSAAIEI8AIIY
AsounqulUlivesAUsENOUTIIATOMUIEFUAN Yl (Trade Dress)®® wagn1svitlinady
HOUNOUVDILATBINUIENTITAT (Anti-Dilution Protection) #1nA1 9 dQydnwainIansn

UsgAvgiangand anunsousnuesunasiunvesdudls feragninunldidunismunenisila

* aseamunegUanual (Trade Dress) AoN13ANATENATRIMNNENTAIARBUARNLURS

a o a1 oA v [y A 1% 1 & J = 1% a a
FNU 9 ‘1/113JLﬂEJ'J”U@QﬂULﬁi@ﬁ‘lﬁiﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁJ(ﬂiﬂ AL UNITRNLLGI NIDNIAUATDILNUANIN
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[

v9du ag19lsna avsluiaeammnenisfienagnitdanisfuases neldvdninamiuisusenis

ol aiRngnunekaziasesnuisuridaazlianisaaanzideunindaneundyda

fanan

ludszananguuisansgowsni (U.S. Code) talvlleuninunungvoaniin
“ipFosmnensen” 1iimuneda 1 Jo dydnual (Symbol) as1UszAng (Device) wions
sufuvesdsdng o dinan dsyaealdlivietianulaogataiieltlunsmded Ussasdli

AFaueNLesduA1venueenINKEndugNndansovielae]du saulufajanuneli

Y

LASOIMNNIENTANU aUNTaTEYLIAIIINTeEUMNaE1491899 widagliusngumeaiun

a Y & 35
VUFUAINATU

Ly

wan N GaUsINgiTemuedu q Nlasun1sdunsedlagUssuiangning

avsgaLsn Ae

o (Y L3

“IATBINUIBUINT” (Service Mark) w1884 AN 39 dyanual (Symbol) a1

o

)=

Usehyg (Device) M39N35INAUYBIEWINN 9 fana1 Feumaalaliviseiiianuilaaasaiiely

\3samnensiUng Teun JUNTIRINENTI N1seRnLUUNAAsiMe Lasiuvie (Packaging
& Product Design); @3wa naadalydl, ngriangindrein3smunenisdnluanig (Trademark
Law), AU wil 10 Aa1AU 2560 91N https://www.bloggang.com/viewblog. php?id=jurispru
dence&group=26

34 Legal Information Institute, Trademarks, Retrieved October 11, 2017 from
https://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/trademark

> J.S. Code > Title 15 > Chapter 22 > Subchapter Ill > § 1127 - Construction and
definitions; intent of chapter

“The term “trademark” includes any word, name, symbol, or device, or any
combination thereof—

(1) used by a person, or

(2) which a person has a bona fide intention to use in commerce and applies
to register on the principal register established by this chapter,

to identify and distinguish his or her goods, including a unique product, from
those manufactured or sold by others and to indicate the source of the goods, even

if that source is unknown.”
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Tunsmdivd Uszaedliiiuauwnnenveyanalayananis sIu9ausn1siunng1991n
USNNSURIRDU hATAINITATTUNNETINIUIEUALABEN1AZAY

o [ 3

“LATDINESUTON” (Certification Mark) anefe A1 o dyansal (Symbol)

<

s

nT1UTEANS (Device) nionssanfuvesdenng q findan Fayaealdliviefianulaggadn
dieldlunsmded ieidumsiuseafsaiuumasiuia fngav Bn1swdn auaw vie
andnuazdulavesduiriouinsvesyanady
“lATomne3In” (Collective Mark) wsnefie LA3svsNeNsA W3 BlA3 8N
Uinsildlagandn luaneu videssdns vieuidnlunguvideiniolfeaiu®
\3snenIsidsUsznauiednuazdfyansUszns Welrilanslasy
MsANATENATEIMLNENITA A Usenisusn Aeadundnsamidildlunswided & u nadd

guvoannelou w3omuedililaldlunismidiyd e1vdsndlasvaygialiamzideunin

8 AoslldnuaiuviviguSlnAaunsauenuezANULANAIasduA Yl iule’’
A0619ARLUUTELAUNLABIT0IAUAIUNLNBYDIUATBINNIAITAT AD AR
Qualitex Co. v. Jacobson Products Co.,”® fina ﬁ A1 (Supreme Court of The United
States) 119%dn31 “&” lagdisaunsnazvevanzidouiielisunuALATOININAN YL
iwseaunegUdnual (Trade Dress) lvsald Femafnilaeturedn lnendndiaurdoti
W ldenaiunasngilsuniosmanenisale wsizavimiiienisldassnsslduiuai
a o ¢ . . N o Y a a A = va v & aAv lo W
Wansaat (Functionality) wagdluimihniesiefgalrauandunnenis widmiuung
nsdl wu sl WweIsamunefinerduiudnia (A Laundry Press Pad) Aafn1fiansa
wdwiuan “@” ldlaviudinduinluadd aadslddnuadouluiuiulundnnisdriny
nanfe MMIuaulduldd vse dnvaele o vnelmiAnneNdudiliivedss wie
Y a 1 1 1 U b4 I I 1% 1% Y v U 1 A 1 a
Andnselug lionvasudadulias aafldlinnuAuasesnislidnvaeding vienandn

Y

= a A o a a v & ° Y a a = Yy a
UYNUI UINE KBI0 aNYIULERINS Vﬁ@EULL‘UUNaWﬂm%uu ‘V]'ﬁﬂu’ﬂ/]LWUQﬂqiﬂﬂaﬂiwaUﬁiﬂﬁ

* gsna Asann, nsdunsasmdndduniedymnluanigowsnn, Auiui 10 ganau
2560 910 http://elib.coj.go.th/Article/intellectuald.pdf

*" Legal Information Institute, op. cit.

38 Qualitex Co. v. Jacobson Products Co., Inc. (Supreme Court of the United States,

1995)
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fioamawhiu seuliilifunnuduasesniunguneniomunenisdn windnanagainn
yluslnasuihauiiuisnunsimsunninsandudvesinansedufinu®

3.1.1.2 mslsndennuduaseuazdnsluedonanonisd

nslendemnuduasesuazavsluaiomnenisivosssmaanigolin
wiseanidu 2 sUlu Ao nsaamzifouavdiadomunenisduaznisldiedeaungnisd
Tunanisfegnauriase eg1alsfd uiiiraglifinguanetsdulvidesaansifouniomans
M@ winsaangideuagsinliansisarunsuianisiednslunadudi veuedemng
n3An Bnvh WSudsdleninndeduivgumangumnevesmaidudwenaiesanenisén
vusena warddldandlunisldiaiosmnenisiilifeadestvaudviouinisiiseyld
lunzideudneag®

1) msldiedeamnemsilunsmsdegiauiaia (Actual Use)

anslutasaanungnisausennd azlauiiafinisigiAsavune Ty

a o a4 v o a

281995999 FI9LLNYIVDINUNITHAUDVIYAUAINTBUSNISWAAITITUE NS LTLATDINUNEY

JenelimAndniidvenaiesmuionisaludniudesaanzifoununguuisnsu ueuasd

= =

lnsip3oamuienisaaslasunisduasewmIung uuereutauaeiliiiseinisaansileou

¥
A 14 1

(B e L) [ [ ' < d‘ I e v v A
vsalifin1y dminduasemungnseanvazainaluniesuadidnuaeninnves
HENSU warddnwuzAuLANA19INHERSuTivesauluaen1T0IUTINA LATDI LT
Lilasunmssanzidoudinan Aazlasuauduasealiesniniinmsldlagdivesegissioiiios

waNaNT aANATEIFIRY 9 NAEITEITUATBINUIENITANALATIAIE NATIABNITANWAS

¥« A product feature is functional if it is essential to the use or purpose of
the article or if it affects the cost or quality of the article,” that is, if exclusive use of
the feature would put competitors at a significant non-reputation-related
disadvantage.” , Qualitex Co. v. Jacobson Products Co., 514 U.S. 159 (Justia US
Supreme Court, 1995)

%0 United States Patent and Trademark Office, About Trademarks, Retrieved

October 10, 2017 from https://www.uspto.gov/about-trademarks
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viionsAuaseaL LN INATemNenIsAUNR THuA SUNTIvemaniae Msooniuy
NaRA LAz UMD (Packaging & Product Design)*

2) mswemzLdoudviateanennsdn

szuumsaenzidoudnindonmnonsfluussmaanizendniuys
soniluassszau nanfenisaavzilouluszauuady (State Trademark Registration) wa
nsaaneidouluseduisuianans (Federal Trademark Registration) N15aavedeuLA3aavane
MsfvessguIanatsazegmelinsevtnyaAinieamanenisAn (Lanham Act) vinlvan
neideuamnsnsrvansluieiomueniseliianasemaansgonsnn luvaeiinisen
nzifoulusziuaaiy Wveandesmnenismaglafuanuduaseusiamyluiasgiiolfan
nefouel vty Ussneufuaniuaznisdunsesniungnuneiniomansns Asesusa

U V1

5 91aunnasiulUluusazuasy fawdindrulngazlasnessUingfinmensemunsnisinds

flundyaiindeadsiung e 119IBLAIoImNEN1sAYDISTUNaNaNsAnIL

° ) = = Y

AT UTTUUNITIANLLUYULATBINUIENITAINAN (Federal Trademark
Registration) §se1auussruun1saanzidouiaioanuenisateenlaoniduassuseinn®
laun

1) szuunztdsundn (Principal Register) Ao N13aANZU8ULATOIMINY
lanwazuuanig (Distinctiveness) lngdnwagvostoamsenisidauduszesiaiuiu

oA v

waziluvesunnaglansumiieinen JorndudnsauruuanisNiudaumsuwsn

Y

o | PN

(Inherently Distinctiveness) n3aanwazustanizflauilasduiiiosainnisly (Acquired
Distinctiveness) wananiliaiasnuigdinaazfenduniomuieilafinisldogudslu

UseAansgelusng Msainvaunsamaneiinnuilagaasninagldinasmuienisaiy i

Y

Ui yayd o, n1sazdfiaAiaananenisan: nstnfivensenisusiinans
w3aamanenisdraansdeuiiioatsvrsdudiveeny (Refilling) (@15dnusuayyn
Wi Aaglfrans uninendenganm, 2557), v 34.

2 International Trademark Association (INTA), State Trademark Registration
in the United States, Retrieved October 11, 2017 from http://www.inta.org/ Trademark
Basics/FactSheets/Pages/State TrademarkRegistrationsUSFactSheet.aspx

* International Trademark Association (INTA), The U.S. Trademark Registers:
Supplemental vs. Principal, Retrieved October 17, 2017 from http://www.inta.org/
INTABulletin/Pages/TheUSTrademarkRegistersSupplementalvsPrincipal.aspx
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I IS v 4 ¢ ¥ U a dg’ ¥ 1 1 <
angidsulussuunsiloundnazlausslovdandeduiivgiulasnuunangvungindy
LANYDUATOINUIENITATUNIALLATOIMUIEAIUNADINTUNANLN T U196

2) sxuunziuuses (Supplemental Register) LATINUIENAL
=~ =~ v v < dl = i |
nzidulunzilousedlad e nduAsoanuIeNauNTaLeNLELAIINLANAIITENIN
a v oA a o v A i v vy & B o o =
duAmseuInsnldnsesmuieaneiule wiiduinseamaneilienavesuniseanedeuly
= o vy A gy 1 1 =~ d' o v
neifeunanlaiiesainlifidnwasusanis lngagauginliaansfouanizinia e iily
NUITANIUY kaZIINNINUsTNAENSTLLSN LN FIUATATUIASA (Madrid Protocol) vilu
ReuAveInneiisunIamingn1smnglantansinnsnaunsavefuauauaseslussing
ansgoisninelaaiveninanala
3.1.1.3 msnsvihfideidunisavlinansluesesmunenisd
WvedesomEnenIsiaInnsaiiesseenasilinsaiasomunen1sAliniy
11M31 1114, 1125 wisszaanguuneansgesn® Weinnisnszviifianudululdiag
liguslaainauduaulududivieuinis lnglanzed1eds msldiaIemuign1san
lunisvgduaniluuilduazneliiinauduauvesuslaaneifuunasnuivesdudn
waduvIaneIfunNsin satuayunIan1ssusesun mENAIRINa17 Tuns3tladedn
Y a [ A " & a [ a5 v ! <
Austaponavsduaunselidy mavziansanandadenalsdsenis® laun gaudaves
LASBINNIENITAT AIUNEITOIVBIAUAT ANUATIEATINUVBAATOIVINNEY NENFIUVBIAIY
FUaulintuase ANUARIEATITUYEBINIINITAa1ANLY sEAuAUsElnse Tadaealy
19 wagdsensaannefiansaiianuIrediay
) 1 | v A Y a Y a o ¢ = v oA &
Mgty NsldasemunensALAeItuuLNGnduYUssImAeaiy fodu
nsaziiinegedaan adlandauazdmuigasuiiwesingldinsoamangnisan “Apple”
n1sinseamuieliondilviifinaudvaulunyguslaala Weswinerainlidilaiadi
ARNIMRIAINaATTUlngUTEN Apple Computer, Inc. NMSLULATDIMNIEARAIEAUNN
lundndugissnnifediu 1lW1venasemuIunIsAaINnsaltansisunsesainnisasliala

wnaseaefenalndifesiudes sUudnual vienuvuguInneNagyiguslaaia

AUEUA LU LATIABUNILADS “Applet” “Apricot” uansldanfeafununansumnlill

* Legal Information Institute, U.S. Code > Title 15 > Chapter 22 >
Subchapter Ill > § 1114, Retrieved October 17, 2017 from https://www.law.cornell
.edu/uscode/ text/15/1114

% Polaroid Corp. v. Polarad Elect. Corp. (United States District Court, 1961)
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ANUN27997U 22UVl Y0 AT RINLNENISA AN ANTISINSDIINN1TaLLIn AaTu
v A 2 X a & 2 X < a ) a ) v A
au1saldinsesnung wauiamauiimaswazwdUilakdnnawduluvazd eatuls 1iesain

lienavinlviuslnainanuduan®

N ad

Usziduieanunisnsevinidetdunisazilindnslumsesuienisen dand

1%
aa o

Yraulade AR UNITED STATES of America v. Alfonso INFURNARI, Defendant®’ a@dlaniae

%

gnilaslutemdrminewiniildinsomunenisavasu Inegnivlinienvesnaadu

wIRnASownen1sAUasNa1e8vie 1w 151and (Rolex) TiA (Piguet) 1udu aluadil

lpnendnnisuazitiadeagulean nsiisgasiigatinnisnszyivesdnasluadtiluniuiia

<9

o v

a Y a < v a % 1Y)
g1 AgIuNTAzIiaATeMINENTSAN STasiesiigadlnlnlaeUsiaandeasde (Beyond a

Reasonable Doubt) 13 uaensyvinlulneidainaasauieiuesdusznaunnusznsvesgiu

U a Lt

AURA NENAe STavsefigallilaindiasdinesemanenisivesuiniluniaamung

Y

2 '
a ¥ A

nsiUaey inemanedugnigiuAuA oAz lialATamuIeN1SAN nTomsnglumtauniy

LATOIMILNENMTANVBIRDUMTBAR BNV IARAUFUAUNAIHA LAY ae19lsAnL

[

sliddesfigadludaszinuindiasarldnsutenaasmialiinaomuionisfiiaes

deonetulsannzidouasomunanisilnesouniung ezl

e

3.1.1.4 univualnemeengifsiumsasidindvsluisesnenisdn

Jagtuadomunensdngnifiiiededsdudussianeng 4 Wy dedh sooud
ieeshy sy edosmnensidanudfedisdslunslavanifiedeasliiuslaadile
fanunnvesduidanuuanaIndumussnniediuegidls Useinaanizowsnidla
Tienuddnlunisduaseshifisusdninunguunsus awitiy wisuiansnisemide
Tnglnwnsongfideduldlunsddingn %L"fluiwwmzngﬂuﬂaauﬁuﬁﬁaﬁ%uﬂ%qLLiﬂ
Tul a.a. 1984 Tuuszuranguuisanigowsng (U.S. Code) waziidtauinisidudidu
Frog1aA3omuIenISEN (Trademark) ﬁLﬁuﬁﬁé’ﬂaﬂmeiuma laun Apple®, Microsoft®,
Coca-Cola® @rumdaamuneu3nig (Service Mark) 1éun Burger King® McDonald’s® ugu

U38178nnu18ansg§oiusn19¢liANANATOINITaLLlALATOINUIENITAT LHBIRINE

*® Overview of Trademark Law, Retrieved October 10, 2017 from http://
cyber.harvard.edu/metaschool/fisher/domain/tm.htm

4T UNITED STATES of America v. Alfonso INFURNARI, Defendant (United States
District Court, 1986)

a o ¢

® quwa Aeylayduing, Sowdy, wih 271-272.

>
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andulafengeduauwaruinis dwaligsianseninfsanuddglunisaiuaununinues
dufuazuimsvesnunazasdydnualvosmuliiduiindede iazfinaieamnenisi
fnuaenasfuilnainduddy ¢ Wunmsmennidmenaiesunensdn msnseriidina
Jeauasaliuafotgregiunizaniunginssunisaziin® lneUssimaansgelusnila
tyaalinisazdaaismuenisdniuanuiaeig Wulssnanguuneanizesng
1157 2320%° Faumn 2320 wisUszananguuneansgamsniiunsUygalveniseg,
Besnsveduflnnsuasuiaiosnenisfn L3eamaneuinig uaziaseaine¥useq®!

a (3 a Y v &’52
ﬁ']ll'ﬁﬂ@ﬁ“l.l’]EJENﬂUi%ﬂE]“UﬂTuJN@I@@Qu

(1) 3lamdumvasunsanenenuUasudurnsausnNIsIagLanuly
= a v N a Y] '

ww3psvEneUasdluduansausnisainan

) a9lamdumiUasunienererudasutie aa1n (Labels)
afnwnes Aure (Wrappers) as1danual (Badges) ey (Medallions)
naes NyUrusTY nszdes Uneuwiu (Hangtags) Lonansnsaussysineite 9
(Packaging) n3ela3indnsldinTeanunedasy Fan15ldaena13919
nolmAnAIUFUAY ANURANAINSENADNADY

1Y

A15N52YINEINaNT Ulnweall

¥ Office of Lecal Education Executive Office for United States Attorneys,
Prosecuting Intellectual Property Crimes, pp. 89-90, Retrieved October 10, 2017
from https: /  /  www. justice. gov/  sites/  default/  files/  criminal-
ccips/\legacy/2015/03/26/prosecuting _ip_crimes_manual_2013.

% U.S. Code, Title 18 Crimes and Criminal Procedure, Part 1 Crimes, Chapter
113 Stolen Property §2320(a).

°! Brian T. Yeh, Intellectual Property Rights Violations: Federal Civil Remedies
and Criminal Penalties Related to Copyrights, Trademarks, Patents, and Trade
Secrets, Retrieved October 10, 2017 from https://fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/RL34109.pdf

52 9asuUNs daudl, mﬂﬁmwﬁ:umaqm?fawmamsﬁ"}L?{ﬂaua:nﬁlﬂuﬂimm
ne: waﬁmmﬁﬂsﬁumnmmmnmmiﬁ'ﬂLﬁ%izudﬂqlwﬂﬁuaw%’gam%mﬁazv‘h%u“luamm

(neninusUsggumUudn auzlfa1ans InINeIausIINAEns, 2552), B 34.
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(1) dwdumsnsgvharufiandun sendneienldiiududvie
USulaiiin 2,000,000 Wseganss (138 5,000,000 M38Qansgd115UNT3
navhlngesdns) vioradwiausu

(2) dmunsnagrinariinadafiaowmiendasenn eEPRNVATRGE
geanliiiAudavduazusuduiuiiugsgaiis 5,000,000 Wdsaanss (3o

L) o [

15,000,000 38yansgdInsun1insevinlagednns) #5evainnausu
(3) AEnsEIiAuie nszvinlaglanuInIeUsEN YIenelvlin
Audenigegnioussionisnseyidulunisandedl seanalnwianly

AuBdul Usuladiiy 250,000 wissgyansy (38 500,000 Wisegyansgdnsy

[ [
v o

N15N5RAEDIANT) NTBNIDNNIUTU ANUUIRST 2320 (a) (2) (A) w9
UszananguieansgaLusn,
(4) MNENIIANNRNR NTEYlABIIRUIMTEUTENIM TN
° v v v o A o v & a &
wybigaulasudunsewndinainnisnsgyiduilunisasilad seandlny
J1Annaendin wsoUsuliiAy 250,000 1w3Bansy (130 500,000 1Sy
ATUNINTEIAEDIANT) UIBVI9MIUTU ANUUINTT 2320 (@) (2) (B) witd

UsEanang)uunganigewmsn

UM7 2320 (e) WUTELIANYNINEANTTOIITNT LA lTleNAUNLIEYDIAT

oA 5 1 A a
21 “LAgaanungUasnu” 1MUULATEIMUNEUaRUN

(1) Talunsweduamseuinislasldthe aain (Labels) adninos
#usio (Wrappers) as1deydnwal (Badges) 3eey (Medallions) naos
n19urUT5y nszlas Ureuviu (Hangtags) LonNa1suIaussydaile 9
(Packaging)

(2) Aa18AdeAY (Identical With) w3aliatuisanenuezlaotig
Faau (Substantially Indistinguishable) FndupIesmunefiaanzideuly
sruungiloundnludiinaudndUnsuasiadomuienisdiuisseme
an$g0Lu3n1 (The United States Patent and Trademark Office) 13171
Siagarinielifnuinedomnefinanlifunisaaeifound

(3) gnihlulduseldlunsidenlesfuaudmieuinisiiinigan

N UYUATDINUINITAINUAIUNIUANSUNTLALLATOINUIENITAIUDY
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Useineansgowsn seinluldvseusenaulumetie aain (Labels) afin
N3 Aune (Wrappers) nsdganwal (Badges) 1i3egy (Medallions) naa9
A19uUrUT5Y nszUas Unguviu (Hangtags) oNa1sn3aussAAUNle 9
(Packaging) Wiednwaszlafiny Aldsuniseanuuu N mihendosdlaiiaz
Ty wioieuilestududmiouinig Fuademmnedlésunisaanzifeu
ey

@ sl Fansldwanan enedeliinanuduay anufinramie

navnaN

uenant Wiziwﬁiy@’a‘daauLLUaQLﬂ%mmstiffﬁ A.A. 1984 (The Trademark
Counterfeiting Act of 1984) léifinunaslnunisergrdmsunisnseyiifunisaziia
\3samen1sAn Tnslanizegrsduduniseduddastlnenuinieldins 2320 wis
Usgsnanguaneansgenin flaadleviedudvdeuinsuasldindesmneuasy nieiidu
Rerdestuaudmdeuinsdnan Wudilanuiianisengn dednudmiunisuasuudas
$1ousann tneusuiudiuauannds 5,000,000 Wkeyansguaziinnda 10 Jdmsunisazida
Afausn

Fnuurreauninua e fdestunisasdednsluaiomnenisd
th dmsumssidiuadongiu wihousemslanddeuhduldduanuvssiasii suae
nsgvheuinlUlneddiinimddiinomunefiazifinniesmnemsmivaudvieusnsg
ﬁgﬂﬂdnmﬁ?u mm"wLﬁuﬂﬁmzuuflﬁ’wliﬂiw‘im’;mﬂmgmazLﬁm?m‘ﬁiul,ﬂ%wmamiﬁwﬁ?u

nguaelailaUayallvidnsalanunsannaseauauiula

3.1.2 UsewmAlgasiu

3121 AYVINAINEUBLATOIMINENNSAN

WIeanuenITAInNIede dudnualdis o Tnaanizan (Words) Fo67
fvitlade @iy (Numbers) d8e JUnN59auilA (Three-Dimensional Shapes) Tf93U31
YoIAUAMIOUTITANY A FonguvesdfianansausnAILANF1IYeIEUAYIaUIATYRe
fuszneunssenilsesnaingusznounisdnsenilsls uazgnldiludansfeduduas
U3nsveteenng Ussleviiveinisaanzlounsii fie n1suniesdnduead1weundemune
msilsdiansienzlunslfiademmnety 9 wazmueuliliypeaduinasfisldnuld wieo

a a U a

PINTN15aLIAAAT ULV ILATDINULNENITAIANANSISUNS IR Fs W8S oA ITIU Y191
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minguiisuRaveunsiuLdsaangideu AedinnudnsinsuaziaiosmunenisAives
Useneieasdu (German Patent and Trademark Office / Das Deutsche Patentund
Markenamt: DPMA) fidnsssuilen 300 gl3 ndsaanzidouiadesmunsnisiazlifunis
funsoadune 10 U ndsmniuannsavevensnanduasesldndoy 10 9%
lulssmawosiuldlfnuduasesiomnenisissiiaansdousarlian
nzidou dmduieiosnensiilidldaangideuaziinnududeulunslédfuaudunses
wnninaTemnnsiengidou og1lsid indommmnenmsmitagldiunudun sesdos
fanwagUsaniy kinzaddnvuesnienuaundivesdun waglimilsunsendieiu
\A3anLeNsANNIITeIEB NI AU diuiedesmnediidnvuziidadoninuasy
FuufesvIedassrudufvesUsersuniesgusemaluuiy indesmnedldnioaiusn
thanlfifieedursfsdnunzuesduinazuinig waziadosmeiliannsauansoenuiiy

2V %

Amvidens iin (Graphic) 16 azgndiowiulalliladsumnuduases eglsAa idesvaneilaiil
Snwartaanyiu mﬂiﬁ%UﬂawmﬁuﬂiaqwﬂﬂLﬂ%wmaﬁmdnLﬁﬂé’ﬂwmzﬂﬂmwwé’mﬁm
nAsklunIenIsAn
3122 mslsndennuduaseuazdnsluedonunonisd
m'ﬂﬁmmﬁmmaam%wmamiﬁ’] Fsanldannadesmuienisanillle

angtdeu (Unregistered Trademarks) lagiasaainansanaangiley (Registered Trademarks)
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1Y

ail
1) wsewmniensaililaaangifou (Unregistered Trademarks)
Fonemsminlilaanngidou (Commercial Designations) aglasu
nsAuasostusiilliadnisldauasiusnlulszimaeasdu annsnszvifionadelaindu
N17az1dAYBN19NITAT NE1IADNNSTIEYENIINITAINATIEATITUNTOYONI1INITAINBA
' 2PN @ 1Y | & v 1% B Y &y omoy
AelAnaudvaulunyduslng eg19lsna n1slvianuduaseaIaamunensAnlile
samzidoutiu e1alildsunisAuasesedaufiud Wy enagnidanisAunses wazerainisld

Fannansasuiulunstlvasynnasssunniivenediu

* muddoyaiiiogsfalneluwesui, nisirgsialuwesuil, Autuil 25 naiau 2560
37N http://www.thaibizgermany.com/de/rules/trade.php

** |exology, Germany, Retrieved October 31, 2017 from https://www.lexology.
com/library/detail.aspx?g=b8dbbae2-89b7-4492-a181-0c115e56c009
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neliAnauduaulunyduslaa duuwdiunesemunenisidnan asuniseeusulusedu

a

MiteaneluvgfuslnauisUssmeieasiu iwnIsaanemsminagiseauniseeusunvinla iy
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v

! a d”
AACNIEY ANU
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(1) nFpamngiilanuazianiy uazllszaunisgeusuangusland

ee

[ '
v

NeITDITENIN 20% 19 25% DglutNUaTUANTNEINEABNITHIUNMIINTS
NAFBY

2) w3owngnliianulanauienemeaNady 9 zAall

'
o o o

AMULAALAUTIAENTITDE1IWAAT I UUTLNALEBTIY TA8LNUINTUAIEINS
nstifiananIegfl 50%
3) wseamurgnsanlulaaansiounazldanizuanlssing

I LY (% !

WS TABILTLAUNITYBUSUTENING 60% 04 70% NA1IABLASDINULIELY

srpndunidniufvindu JsaglisuanuAuasemInmIng 6 wiseydeye

nyaU3a

2) \A3eamnensAnaaneiden (Registered Trademarks)

wssmnefianunsathunannsdeuld Ussneudewiomnsla 9
farusaunansdnwausvaanizls Tnsaniza (Words) ataa (Numbers) nwAsIiin
(Graphical Devices) Wag§Uns9a1uil# (Three-Dimensional Shapes) duddnuaidu q 9z
sanzdouldsaidloniomuneainanaunsanansninle Wy drunauvesd (Combinations
Colour) 1d84 (Sound Sequences) waznau (Scents)

il indeanunefianunsntiiunaanadould axdewiliguilaa
AnsauEnLezAuduIeuinsvesianisnisesnainianisuiald e819lsha ey
astoludl lannsadunasmadeouls

(1) w3eaunelifidnwazianiz (Devoid of Any Distinctive
Character)

2) wIemmenduiissinedune (Descriptive)
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3) fgmavauldinsemungtuiioasuIsduALazUINITves

AULA?

(@) Lﬂéaawmsﬁﬁgﬂimaww Fadunanandnuazvadum
thueq

(5) ineemneTivaseulsUIUEIsITEISaNaNNNTTINIaSE5TIH
feousuls

(6) wIsamanee1vviiinn1svasnatsuseynvuluies
NEITUSTINYA AN VTaunasiLlanenlimanvesdunvseusnis
(1) wIssmuiendidladiunislasunisduasesungang

'
a vYa o

wazldlasuoynandmihigisunalildesemunednaiale

Y

'
=

®) nspmnengnihldldlagligate
ae19lsAf anvazrennIewunglude (1) - (3) e1aldsuaygnli
IanzidguaToauen1sala mnviliguslneaiunsanenuerAuAvzoUIn1svesianis

YDINUBININFUAMTOUINMIVRIRDUl

'
=) o =

yARasITUAMIelRyAnaaunsauAveannzidsutaziiudives
d' % % 1o I~ ¥ a v o [ dd' o = d'
W3anUneN15Ake tngludndufesdlifwnudinsunstiumvaannsidou tnganunsa du
AU laNdNNIUANSURTHaAToInL18N1A1URIUTE WAL 55U (German Patent and
Trademark Office: DPMA) Wafltofinmiintiy fadniUnsumianiusigieasidu (The Federal
[~ & o a (%] A a ¥ Y I 1 = a
Patent Court) 1WuAa39ilano1u1N 82N UL D4ATINL18N15A (wii1azlildnsdl azudin
< vy ° = P =~ Y AV 1aa o W a
An1u) JEuAYNTRII1v01ATOINLNENSAT LUIRWITANToaa U TENBUNITAS
TuUseweeasiu 92ApImIRIfuIteasiulunIsadunsnieda
3.1.2.3 nsnseynaedunsaziindnslulAIeauen15en
lulszimatgasiiu dinssanungnisaiegnielinistaduvesngineaigly
TAkn LATBINUIENITANVIUTENALEDSHY (German Trademarks) WASBINUIENITANVDY

v (Community Trademarks: CTMs) 1A38avian8n15A1vesUsEmAeesiuilaaansideu

'
=Y

TusgAuseninelszina (German Trademarks based on Interational Registrations) @ ®
(Names) wagdoni1an1sifilaildanneifeu (Non-Registered Trade Designations) lna i
m'%'awmamié’wENLaaiﬂuasjmaiéfwwiwﬂtgiﬁﬁLﬁ'%lawmamiﬁmaiﬂu (German
Trademark Act) autufl 25 ganes a.. 1994 uAludfianintudl 16 nsngIAu A.A. 1998 B
\JuniseuRnu The EU Trademark Directive (89/104/EEC) uazszidouindonunenisi

MABIANUNITANTUNITUALNITUTUNT (Trademark Regulation - Related Administrative
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Proceedings) atfuuil 11 wauaiau a.A. 2004 lusaizilaiesvsnonisiueau (CTMs)
avagn1eld The EU Community Trademark Regulation (207/2009) uag ngseideuiigig
ﬂ’]i{’ﬁ’ﬁLﬁumiLﬁIEJ’]ﬁULﬂ%‘I@\‘MMWEJﬂ’]iﬁ’]"QN"Uu (The Community Trademark Implementing
Regulation (2868/95)) duin3esnunenisivestseinameasiuiildannsideulusydu
5811719U58nA zagnlanSaisu1nia (The Madrid Protocol) kagnsgs193 Uy
A30IMNNEN15A1 (The Trademark Act) war@e (Names) wagdonianisiilildannzdeu
(Non-Registered Trade Designations) 3zagn1elauszuianguuieunia (The Civil Code)
waznsrs AU RS ommunen1sé (The Trademark Act)®®

uona Nl Uszimawessiuliidnsinaus fyseninalseinavanelilay
viamavaneatiu feils

1 ¥ ¥ U L3

1. audyyInT1TadImenIsANATEININGAUN19AaIMNTTY aafudi 20
JuAn A.A. 1883 (Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property of March
20, 1883) TneUsemawasiuldiinsunduandnge 1 WO¥AAY A.A. 1903

2. mmmﬂaaﬂqﬁum%mﬂé’mLﬂ'%lawmamsfﬁﬁ (Madrid Trademark
Agreement) as3udl 14 wwieu a.a. 1991 Tneuszmawasiulidsruduaudnde 1
SuAL A.A. 1992

3. f3a15UIR3AIMIEATeMINEN15AT (Protocol of Madrid Traderark

a

Agreement) asudl 27 fguneu a.d. 1989 lagusyineleasiulaidnsiuduauidniiie 20

q

TJunAw A.6. 1996

4. YonNaINJalguuIIoINITIANEIdeuATemN18n13AT (Trademark

'
=

Registration Treaty) Ju#l 12 fquiau a.a. 1973 JaUssineeasduiio s dudyyilay
lafinsladnendu
5. AnuanasalsdnsluninddunisteygimineidunisA Tun 15

W Y18 U A.A. 1994 (Agreement on Trade-Related Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights

>> World Trademark Review, Germany: Legal Framework, Retrieved October
31, 2017 from http://www.worldtrademarkreview.com/ Intelligence/ Yearbook/ 2016/
Country-chapters/Germany?vl=674349843

56 psunswdaunslaan, nawmmﬂéawmﬂmiﬁﬁ - Usewneleasudl, AuTuil 21

AaAL 2560 910 https://www.ipthailand.go.th/images/781/L_german_4_copyright.pdf
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1994) ¥30ANUANAINIUA (TRIPs Agreement) TneUsswagestulaiinsiuduanndnile 1
1NIIAL A.A. 1995

o A wa

TneunSyaAfientosdie ¥1ns1 143 wianszsvdygfademunenisd
wasiiu (German Trademark Act) * 21andninlunsdideiold fedunisasiindnilu
A3 0IBNTAN

1. lnsesuneiindeadetunionanelmAnnnuduaulunyiuilan
9819HANY MY

2. Medemmnelnonuiieriidendsdnuuziaamendedodoives
SRV NI

3. ARRANRANYYMUNEY 150

4. \auevvdumiiangvune thdudeengnatn maifvluadsdud nng
UM ed0NFUAT MSoUTIYIN

Tnethlu nsnsevhasfiavionisnseyiannuRanisengfAefunsomng
mﬁﬁﬁﬁ?u wéfaﬂﬂiﬂﬂmﬁﬁ An Action “In The Course of Trade,”

wiiarldinsdygRanuinferfunisuasuwlanassmunensdnniels
nguuneneluresUszmeeesiu og19lsad Tn1slidardndaaaiulily The EU Anti-
Counterfeiting Green Paper; COM 98 (569) AM%uAI nsUasuLUauas osnen1sadedy
Asazdednslundnddumeyaiaus lddfiswsnisUasududuviady widesauis
wAnsurfnewsendetuauilnglildsuanudusenanidivenedemanenisdide

UoNAING W1MT 143 wiansrseUygiesomunenisan Selady
mslfiedesmnefimilouiu videadefiluedesmnesudnual (Trade Dress) v3aussqinsi
vl omneviedndufoandnatn maiiulundedud maidiviedsesndud
v3euss9iuel v3eisnsviuaiemaneg Wy nmsaenideutededud uauineian
anene

Usgiiiuiefunisnssididedunisazifindnsluademunenisén dadd
Wraulafie Af BIT and ANHEUSER BUSCH BUD*® anagaunaniussgigesdu (The

German Federal High Court) liandnn1sifieniureuiunuen1sfuATaAIantnNenIse

>" Part 8 Provisions Governing Offenses Punishable with Imprisonment or
Fines; Seizure on Import or Export, Chapter 1, Section 143.

>% Bit and Anheuser Busch Bud (The German Federal High Court, 2001)
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ddd )

Ffifeodsmarauduanlunnuadieadatuves wdomue luussiufininsswiing
USYNENAALTYS Anheuser Busch, Inc. /USA (Anheuser) luUseinaanigaiusni wag
Bitburger Brauerei Th Simon GmbH (Bitburger) TuUsginrioasiu lag Anheuser 14
\3oaanen1sA1n1elile BUDWEISER uaz BUD lunatsuszimauauglsy udlisauds
Uszwaeesiiu ddlugaislarenissedl 1970 aaldnuarundiendiusenite BUD wag
BIT Bitburger tJund1vaA3aamuen15A1 BIT, BITBURGER waz BITTE EIN BIT vadUseine

deuud

RREG! LLaULUumsawmamsmmaﬂﬂummmm 94% YBIHUTLNA

souile Anheuser Tgvnisaameidouademuenistudshnuanisns
LLﬁzLﬂ%mm&Jﬂ’]iﬁ’l‘U@ﬂﬂizLWILEJaiﬁu (German Patent and Trademark Office: DPMA)
FlHAnAuAE 8ASiuRUASoWEE BUDWEISER / BUD wild@1i1 AMERICAN BUD uas

ANHEUSER BUSCH BUD #awuinsinandesienavilmaneuduauluvyguilaald egndls

AR Tuudeinninnsfinaniziazaavesaain AMERICAN BUD 1lumeSuieiidniau
Nefuuasiuiiameniianansvewdndiue Iskionaneliinauduau annsitadeves
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Snafndadunfdd mﬂaimﬂquwgmmLaawaumamamumiamaa
SnuazUNanIzuoLASaIuIIEN1SA (Trademark Dilution Theory) d@sWalilAANITWAIUN
NINNYUUIBATEINNIEN1TA AaAR Odol® Taearauielaitadedn “landlinaysslovd

P & = ' o v A . a v =
qqqmmzmumLmawmwaamuaﬂugﬂwﬂwLaawau (Diluted) LATDINUIINTIIANVLFRYLAE

261

wdnsveimnauliiniemunenisAdefufvaudvesmuy " Semaldadrmdnms

** The World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO), Cases of Trademark
Infringement, Retrieved November 29, 2017 from http:/ / www. wipo.int/ edocs/ mdocs/
arab/en/2003/tm_bey/doc/wipo_tm bey 03 8.doc

% Odol (Landgericht Elberfeld, 1924)

¢ Christopher Heath and Anselm Kamperman Sanders, Landmark Intellectual

Property Cases and Their Legacy (Frederick: Aspen, 2011), pp. 51-52.
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Jasfuanuideuneou (Protection Against Dilution) A1uu1ATY 1 WAINYUUIEIIAIENT
Uil usssu (The German Competition Act 1909: GCA) 3319 n31sinalail

o w

nszviinsla 9 lumagsiefiflinguszasdiilensudaduiazfunsaviiindedasssudufives
Uszrwu widesanundydadsitaegiony “Taquszasdnmaudedn vhldsianialu
Uszifiumsazidfinnieamngnisin axdesunngifazfialddminedudludnuuzudedu
Ta8m39 (Direct Competition) Auli1veaiadesmanennsinse delienvnseunquianisld
AdowmnensiivhlfAsauduauvasiaunansnsnmu dadu lunaeunmaislfivdey
wuIduadlneUsulduIns) 823 Sudun1ng 1004 WUsEUIANYNUIELNLE DT
(The German Civil Code: GCO) Fadlungminsazidiaildfuasesdvdvesgiuiugsie Fl
Fududesiansanteinguszasdlunsudadu dudunguaneindnonsudsduilidusssu
siamnﬁaﬁmmf’ﬂmﬁuLﬁmg‘wmaLﬂ%awmaﬂﬁsé’maiﬁﬂu U a.a. 1994 Ifinundayef
mssefuanudeuneuliogwdauds Suihlianuddguonnns 1 uwisnguing 1
nsudeduitldidusssy warung 823 wazu1nsn 1004 uIngaNsLissasiuan
ANUFIAYA*

3.1.2.4 univualnewnsengifedumsasidadvsluniesmnenisd

dmiunsUasuulasaiosmnenisAlulszimaessiu ngvunefivua
sealnwuiursedianlifivanad mngnsehanuRansesitlunanisammls Tensing
$1angegalaiAuing ogralsfd Tumsufod dnazlufidddvisinndasifia (Probationary
Custody) Tngdrusnnazadlnwusu derusuenageimansiugls awadfauiusian Ao
5,000 g5 Fsrimualiifusnssetu dagtiudsugeanie 1,800,000 gls wieusu 360 Yu
Fuaw 5,000 gls uenanil o1afin1sBadudfivasuutas amIne 143 (5) Lazanns 74
uwisszanangmneangiwesiu® Taetligtunisadneinnlulssmmeosiuiniulden
undmiunisnseiiauiiaifedrfunisazifiniaiemunen1sAn aaszadnugngvein

AnuEalaglnyUTudgdIN waglnyUTuaziidnTgs

2 L @nesNIN UINAN, “mﬁﬁmsaql,ﬂ%"amu'laﬁﬁ%aL?iaaLLwéwaﬁaiuUsszﬂ%u,”
ysanstfafansunInedudadudey 3 (A 2555): 65-66.

6 |nternational Trademark Association (INTA), Criminal Prosecution of
Counterfeiting and Piracy in Member States of the European Union, Retrieved
October 31, 2017 from http://www.inta.org/Advocacy/Documents/INTAEUCriminalSanctions

20082009.pdf
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3.1.3 Usemaiuwaua
2.1.3.1  ANUNLIYVDIATDINUILNITAD
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[W1veaAIBIIngNIIAMEnsauilvEuldinTewmneRedItunTaIAT o NN e A g AR

1Y a

fuignanelvifinanuduaulun1snewarnsnatnvesduanssuinislunygusiansnaig

'
=

N13ANATBNLATRIMIIENTTAT U SEWATIULAUALAATUIAEN1TIANEL T8 UAT I NUNENITAN

% Ibid.



54

= d‘ ¥ d‘ 1 v = Yo v v v 1
wsowAsoanenNIsAillaaanziden 01alasunisAuasedlaeni1ssuivesusevrueeig
Weanwe (Sufficient Public Recognition)

LASDINUIYNITAIAD LATDINUIYNLAYANNS UNISHENBELAUALAZUSNISUDY
AA1senilioananduduazuinmsviaiediuveadAdnsienils iwsesamunenisaenay
wiswangle q fausauansnimnsiiniazanunuievesdusnagyinligusiaaaiunse
LENLEEBNIINAUA1Y0INBULA WIrT YTy AAT0InUIENITAININUATN YLV

A a I3 = v v v Y] . LYY
w3osnungfonaluaieamuienisiild lawn falae (Figures) Aones (Letters) nunuiay
(Numerals) ¥adiuynaa (Personal Names) #30uiiui3Us19u09duA (The Shape of
Goods) #3aus39au (Packaging) 4ananil LATBIMLIENITANB1AUTENOUMEE (HeuazA
238y (Slogans) #39dU 9

WY UATVINUIENTITAIDI M TUNITANATOUATBINUIENITALAENITIN

= v 5 U a % A v 1 1 a '3
Ne i oUlNITEAUTIALALTLAUAING N30A8NTT 081N A18 T UUSENARULALA N1529
~ = v & A a o § AN a v Y A v
e 08UAT9MUNENITANTUNISUNT 29T o NAR U9 1S D AUAIUD LIV UATDINUIENITAN
lnedaaiulailigsiadu q Mdvendadusivsedumniglavaedtuiunlasuniseanzdeuld
wén delinsaamzidewassaunanisd aglasunsduaseaduszesinan 10 Vluusiunian

= k4 v

= ] vy P v A Y o i | oA
ooy warenadeyladn 10 U Fardesdinldiniomunenisaifinaiiegeneiiles
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3.1.3.2 NSlAINBIRLANATOMALAVEIUASOINUIENITAN
n13laugenuAuAsearansluiaTamutgnisive s senatlukaud
aunsalasusag 2 35 fie nslaund@eanuduasesuasdnslunsaamunenisalaenisldedi
W3S LagnTsaunTennuAuasastasanslunsamunensatnen1sanvedou el
1) nslaun@eauduAsoaransluinsaamuien1salaenis
=
aanzilen
r-ﬂl Y o I v v ISd 1
iAsemNIENsAaInTIanzilsuliasseslidnuasUianiy wag
adligduauniondioadaiuiniswmungnsala q vesusendudaavzileulinaundd
lagaziinisnsivasuziuteyatiiedesiuiniomunen1sAIenavgAfIgAfaiuINg

FudeyalATemngnIsATuLaNs waggudayasemunensmanamelsy

% Ella Mikkola and Mikko Nurmisto, The Intellectual Property Review -
Edition 5 Finland, Retrieved November 8, 2017 from http://thelawreviews.co.uk/

edition/the-intellectual-property-review-edition-5/1136638/finland
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(1) wdonaneiifidnunesdasrengraneusysslou viofasdua
2) wIennnensiiionsaziliiilaiafeafunaunimyes
AUPUIOUINTT
3) wiesmnen i dydnuaifasriliduauiududnvel
YOI NIV

uananil \3pamneMsiignuiasainamenssun1sansdng
wANALarn15azLleu (The National Board of Patents and Registration: NBPR) e
wiamafinedemanetilifirnslaney orauanmdngiuildfinsliiaiemmnenisieds
winsauazidufivensu (Established) Tnsvhlulumanisiidendudvieduslnaluussmna
Tuuaudle

Frvonniemunensi aunsaduiunsaanzideuniomine
msin lefddnnunsifounasdnsdnsusesmaiiuaus (Finnish Patent and Registration
Office: PRH)®® dafunthenuiifuinsounmsannzdeusiemusnisd uenani siea
amzdouinismunenisfivesanamglsvluanainglsy (EU-wide European Union
trademark: EUTM) fid1inauningauntsilygrvesannimglsy (The European Union
Intellectual Property Office: EUIPO) lellaiuriu

Fefusznounisidaanzifouiniomunenisiuds nanfusiuaz

= o/ Y L4

Usnsegldsuansuaznsiuases Inevhadligdulfinsemnensodnydnualiindondiu
violdouuuuiniemnenmsmiaanzilouogisgnies daazldsumsduasosmungmnendy
nan 10 U duusfuiiameadeu uazenasenglddn 10 U lagazdesdinddindommenisdn
fanamegiedeLilesing

2) mslfdemudunseanazdnsluadosmnonisilnonnsly
GIRNIVEER

3aanunenisadildldannzideu (Unregistered Marks) a@1u1sa
fsunsAuasesdufefutuindssmnonsiiaansdou Tnsavsluiaieananenisind

"% >~ a £ 4 a Y | Ao ! Yy A a v
13«]1@"0@%3L‘UEJU%SLﬂ@GUULlI@Lﬂﬁ@ﬂ‘mlﬂSﬂﬂﬂa'nllaﬂwmgLWUIﬂﬂﬂqiimumqﬂﬂ']iﬂ'] Lllallﬂqiﬁ‘[ﬂj

% a01UeNTATIIVYA B NTNEATIA, N1TANLTIUATIMNIENNTAT, AUTUN 5

WEAAIN1EY 2560 70 http://www.thaiembassy.org/helsinki/th/thai-people/5896
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LaranTlAAUAMTOUIMINLEATMUNEAINAIIANULANFA A URLAYSOUTN T VBINAN
I Yy o v ! ~ LY a = ' Y =
189U F9agResiin1sSuivetasisuvueg1nismelunygusinavienguananduned

Aeatesdy 9 o1alasunisAuaseNNgEneysEmaAiluLaus
PILLRNTY 2 WAINSE I U IALATOIALIENIIAT ATUAIIATEININET

aznoIndunesusdu (Established) sialatasoanunetunatetdunsaniaeiilulunianisan

Y

a a & A Y al a I3 =3 [ [ I3 LY 2 a % gj 67
Wanalygvisedusinalussinaiiuiaun wazdudydnualiangiiveudivesduiiy 1
261491577 wTaamunensanlilaannsidousiativeunnsaslunis
le5uanuAuAses Weawnealinnuliviueuvemeuwslar szeza unslasuauALATes
d" a d' a fa at d' % 9/68
Feazdlinansenuluiseansensiigatansluasewanenisale
3.1.3.3  msnseyineidunisazifindnsluesomunenisan

UszwmanukaunUssn1aderulgng nungdnnisin3aamunegnsAadulsniile

'
% =

Tuil 10 uns1Au A.A. 1964 wagsaulalinsuseniAwdluiinAung nuefInaIdnvaie

Y

avu Faianuadunaaintetiadu “Council Directive 89/104/EEC” F9UsemANULALA ALY

a

Fruluan1Invesisansuinia (The Madrid Protocol) wazau1nanninglsy (The

European Union)® uana1nil eiinguunenielunddgiferiunsesnuienisaidnany
atu lawn wsgswnguiniiediunIeamuIeni1sai (296/1964, wazatuln luiuLfiu)

va | v

Wigiﬂﬂﬁm@maﬂmasjm%wmsmﬁﬁ”wLLU‘Ui’m (The Act on Collective Marks (795/1980,

wavatuwdiluiuiia)) waznszsvdyd@lawui (The Domain Name Act(228/2003))

uana Nt Ussweiunaualadswasunuluausdygiseninsssimanaisatu feil’™

67 Section 2 of the Trademarks Act provides: “ A trade symbol shall be
considered established if it has become generally known in the appropriate business
or consumer circles in Finland as a symbol specific to its proprietor's goods.”

% Lasse Laaksonen and Ben Rapinoja, World Trademark Reviews Finland
(London: Globe Business Publishing, 2009).

% Finnish Patent and Registration Office, What is a Trademark?, Retrieved
October 31, 2017 from https://Awww.prh.fi/en/tavaramerkit/hakemus/mikaontavaramerkki.html

% Lasse Laaksonen and Ben Rapinoja, op. cit., p. 84.
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(1) #%a1511937 A.¢. 1989 (the Madrid Protocol relating to the
Madrid Agreement on the International Registration of Marks 1989)

(2) TonnasuiiataingenITTATININAUAILAZNITUINITIZNIN
Usgwnd (The Nice Agreement on the International Classification of
Goods and Services)

(3) ey InT9UITaINRIENITANATRININIAUN9AAINNTTH
A.f. 1883 (Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property
1883)

@ Anuanasinfednsluninddumayarfifertunisivie
AUANAINTUE (Agreement on Trade-Related Aspects of Intellectual
Property Rights 1994: TRIPs) audonnasnisinsaasinisiilan a.a. 1995
(The attached to the Agreement Establishing the World Trade Organization
1995)

nsnseyazilian1uunng 39 uiansesavaainsemuienisai’t u

a av a v ° o = 1 a a '
mmmmmmaﬂwf\]’ﬁiuﬂ’w&ﬂiwn ﬂigquWULﬂmquialﬂi Iu%mzﬁ/mw}ﬁ 2 UNN 49 L

™ Trademarks Act - Finlex, Retrieved November 8, 2017 from http:/ / www.
finlex fi/fi/laki/kaannokset/1964/en19640007.pdf

Trademark Act of Finland, Chapter 7, Section 39

Anyone who deliberately infringes the right to a trade symbol protected by this Act
shall, unless the act is punishable as an industrial property rights offence under section 2
of chapter 49 of the Penal Code, be sentenced to a fine for a violation of trademark rights.

Prosecution for infringement under the foregoing subsection shall not be brought
by the Public Prosecutor except at the instigation of the aggrieved party.

In the case of a registered trademark, no penalty may be imposed unless the

infringement occurred after the date of registration.
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Uszuanguauigeigl? nisnsyvirasfialidndudesiiianuilunisnszyitainuianig
n¥ngaumalyn wiasdandunsnseiiludnuasfiagyliAnnnudemenianisitues
Wveaa3amnenIsdn

n1snszdinle q sulunisneliiinArudenienianisdu (Financial
Damage) wiomsneneufiasnsziinisle 9 laud msiivluadsdudi (Stocking) n1suuds
(Transporting) N1suanaey (Transferring) w3an1svudnedudila o nisindimsedeeen
dudn sawluianisUasuudasdud lideeiilifluaseuasemioionisvedudUasy
Fanan wiendlinelfiAnanudsmenissduuiidvenademuneniséfinu ™ veq
irSesvnensidesiomndsedmiinnugisunasuiiuaieng winnusenshianunsa
Sududnduadld ninlifinisfemndlagueu eg1elsif WweuaIeanuignisdill
Pdudeudisunisldaiumsenisiiansanad mnilesusdesnisiignszsvianuialasulng

MDY UVNUY WANINLINVDILATBINUIBNITAIABINTIRENTIAEs e TuN IS NEFu

2 The World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO), Penal Code: Chapter
49 - Violation of Certain Intellectual Property Rights, Retrieved November 8, 2017,
from http://www.wipo.int/wipolex/en/text.jsp?file id=208154

Criminal Code of Finland, Chapter 49, Section 2 Intellectual property offence

A person who in violation of the Trademark Act (7/1964), the Patents Act
(550/ 1967), the Registered Designs Act (221/1971), the Act on the Protection of
Semiconductor Topographies (32/1991), the Utility Models Act (800/1991) or the
Plant Variety Rights Act ( 1279/ 2009) and in a manner conducive to causing
considerable financial loss to a person holding a right, breaches

1. the right to a trademark,
the exclusive right conferred by a patent,
the right to a registered design,
the right to a semiconductor topography,

the right to a utility model, or

A e

a plant variety right
shall be sentenced for an intellectual property offence to a fine or to
imprisonment for at most two years.

® The International Trademark Association (INTA), op. cit.



59

fnsaaviviefuny szfosdumomoriniulandsuduniinnusens Wesnwiny
dunsazliddunmsseniesandemeluniminddu fidemedeadisiulunisiiansana
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Usziiuisadunisnseiifefunisazidaansluedesmunenisd dadd
haulafiend The Gillette Co v LA-Laboratories Ltd OY™ 1funsdlfisiasvisiialnuly
flunaus Tnedalnudsenaudodudvuarludiadeuldvieludialui Tudamarignue
n8l#lAT0amaN8N15A7 Parason Flexor Wayd19dsdaa3nananenisin Gillette UUT
st Usznaufiudony “lufianes Parason Flexor ynduanunsaldfuduiy Gillette 167
A1afn1 (The Supreme Court of Finland) wiwinldidunisnseinduiialunisazilia
1A IMNBNT3AT Gillette m31zuIsyvsiodudssnduiiovsuenieingUsrasdvea
wAnAuiLazamnsnsnsdeiandndueifldaugfuld eliguilnansuiguantives

duaiu o lagldnannisnmagfsssuanaimglsy (European Court of Justice) taananan

vy v A Y s X ] v & A = o 13
13fa misldiesemnenisilagyeutiu Juegiuiinistdiluluieusveniiainguszashves

qu(d\luq':

HARSuvIal Fernavefeiansail n1siyaradugiildidivennIemuienism Loy

winsnuneiieliuslaadnlavarlasudeyamiudselovilunislddudinatu lned

= o o A o a a3 o v & a - v A

ReulvdAgyRendngase Jaglifiollunsnszyidulunisazdinniemunenisd nafe

nsonedefinATomunen1sAveBuly RefetliiinansenudeaueiavetATEIMINY

N13A1 FeenavhliiAnaudeuvouretesomuansils wazazfaakildguwuuduiu
e vl g

ASLAUULUUNANN UNNE DU ULINVDWATDINUIINITA

U

a a

Snafnilefiutaulado ad Abloy OY (Abloy) v. Hardware Group OY
(Hardware)”® fafnildnamdnlunsfinrsaiauuanaawesaiawen1siaIuia (3D
tradernark) Ifinnudululdviazenvaznelifnmuduauisfuumasiifinvesdud Tne
the Tand Abloy WudvesdnsUnslussuvden (locking system) ﬁ?favl,éf%’ummﬁmmaqmﬂ

~ & a v ~ =~ v PN
nsaensileuluoudainay a.a. 2013 wazleduveannsleunIoanunen1sa1auln

™ The gillette co v. la-laboratories ltd oy (The Supreme Court of Finland,
2006)

> The World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO), The Enforcement of
Intellectual Property Rights: a Case Book, Retrieved November 29, 2017 from
http://www.wipo.int/edocs/pubdocs/en/intproperty/791/wipo_pub 791.pdf

’® Abloy Oy v. Hardware Group Oy (The Supreme Court of Finland, 2017)
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{uilna waz Hardware 143o1dssvesnsndydnual Abloy
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Usznaufiumsinnuanng 4 uaginem 6 wisnsznednyaRieiemunenisiiluiaus uas
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liifteifunisazidinedomanenisin’

3134 U‘VlﬁmumimwwmmfmﬁLﬁmﬁumiazLﬁmﬁwﬁiuLﬂ%wmamiﬁﬂ

dmfunsvasuulauedemnensAlulszmaiiunaud fnszvinaruiia

[ |

a1agninwusuludiuin 200 gls §9 1,000 gls 79l YuegAudndiuauguwsveIns
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aziliauazselavesazilin a1uuns 39 WinsEITa AASanuEn1SAN wonani
Anszhanuiingienagnsznednedianliivaed muussaiangvaneegy
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Fosufiunsiudidewelifinsaeuaiuniaenagn (File a Request for Criminal Investigation)
viodomndsaidmiinnumaviedminiisaning udsaniu ndinnu gisunaas
Buvhniseseaeudowiu Wemsiuamuasumuaiiuud duauasgnasieliiniinu
domsiimdsiniuafiugnszyianuia Tanensdafleanieliies dmdunisdndunisam
nsvUIuNstusaudng11 enaldsvesnadssnamilafeudafounild
Wulierfuusemeieesiu Wetianisnszinanuiaduiieidunisaziiia

LATMINEN1TAIALNIINITUABNLUAUATBINNIENITAT N1INTENAURARING 28N

" International Trademark Association (INTA), Finland: Supreme Court Rules
on a 3D Trademark Based on Product Shape, Retrieved November 29, 2017 from

https://www.inta.org/INTABulletin/Pages/Finland_7219.aspx
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9UINTT 235

Whoever shell get undue profit by committing any act of
competition contrary to honest practices in industrial or commercial
matters, shall be said to commit unfair competition.

A manufacture or dealer who shell commit unfair competition
by the following means

(a)knowingly putting or causing to appear on any goods,
packings, coverings. Advertisements, price-lists, business letters,
circulars or the like the name, device or words or another
manufacturer or dealer to the use of which he has not right, or giving
to his goods the general appearance of goods of such other
manufacturer or dealer;

(b) cresting confusion with an establishment which is
contiguous or situated very near of his own establishment, by
imitating sign-boards, shop-fronts, facades, ornaments or other-wise;

(c) using fraudulent means of circulating or publishing in the
course of businesses false allegations or malevolent insinuations of
such a nature as to discredit the establishment, the goods or the
industrial or commercial activities of a competitor, to impede his
businesses, or to divert his customers from him;

(d) choosing as style a denomination including the name of a
locality know by the existence of a renowned establishment, with the
purpose of profiting dishonestly by the reputation of the latter,

Shall be punished with imprisonment not exceeding one year

or fine not exceeding two thousand baht.

8 |Soufgany, nun 67.
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Prosecution of this offence shall only be instituted on the

complaint of the injured competitor.”
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Criminal Procedure, Part 1 Crimes, Chapter 113 Stolen Property §2320(a))™ %ﬂﬁm@'ﬁ

1N15azLilALAToINNIENITAINIBLATRINUNEUINISEN T2INAURAA DT UL YN190 IRy

?0.§2320. Trafficking in counterfeit goods or services
(a) Offenses.-Whoever intentionally-

(1) traffics in goods or services and knowingly uses a counterfeit mark on
or in connection with such goods or services,

(2) traffics in labels, patches, stickers, wrappers, badges, emblems,
medallions, charms, boxes, containers, cans, cases, hangtags, documentation, or
packaging of any type or nature, knowing that a counterfeit mark has been applied
thereto, the use of which is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, or to
deceive,

(3) traffics in goods or services knowing that such good or service is a
counterfeit military good or service the use, malfunction, or failure of which is likely
to cause serious bodily injury or death, the disclosure of classified information,
impairment of combat operations, or other significant harm to a combat operation, a
member of the Armed Forces, or to national security, or

(4) traffics in a drug and knowingly uses a counterfeit mark on or in
connection with such drug,

or attempts or conspires to violate any of paragraphs (1) through (4) shall be
punished as provided in subsection (b).
(b) Penalties.-

(1) In general.-Whoever commits an offense under subsection (a)-

(A) if an individual, shall be fined not more than $2,000,000 or
imprisoned not more than 10 years, or both, and, if a person other than an
individual, shall be fined not more than $5,000,000; and

(B) for a second or subsequent offense under subsection (a), if an
individual, shall be fined not more than $5,000,000 or imprisoned not more than 20
years, or both, and if other than an individual, shall be fined not more than

$15,000,000.



85

lneN19nseIiANURAATILTN Seeaveiianliiiv 10 U wse YSulidifiu 2,000,000 wizesy
ansy (139 5,000,000 WBEYANTFAMIUNIINTLILALBIANT) YiT0 TI9TI9USU

o o

dnunsnseiAuRaATINEewIeATIweN seelnyinangan iy 20 U waz

[ ] [

UFuduIudugeaniia 5,000,000 wisegansy (M3 15,000,000 seyansy §1m5un1s
nvvlngasdng) wieradiausy
UizmwiLaaiﬁulﬁﬁ’mzﬁamm%’uﬁmmcyﬂumiamﬁmLﬂéaawmamsﬁwaﬂﬁﬁﬂi‘lu
Wizl Aindemunenisfeesiu (German Trademark Act) 11as1 143 laggnseyin
anuAnlunsldindesvunefimiloutuindesmunenisdnisiaioamnguinisvesgdu
THeSosmunefindrondstuniontansliinmmduaulumifuslaa 1Hiasemnelagiamn
devilndeudednuurinanzviedodeswonaiomnenisd iy Anaainianguang
viowauomeAudfiiang e nihdudiusengmann mafuluadsdud matudvde
deoondudi viousstTTiiiATe e uazIdniATBmNENIANYRIEY fnsyieuiin

v o

fnwdanliiu 3 Pndelnwuiu mnmsnsevhduduludenisdignseviianuia finy
$1andaus 3 1weuds 5 YnFelnwuiu® wazonaiinisBndudifinnsasuniodey
ipSessnonsildmulszananguingetg s 74
Ussinafiunauslffmunanusuiaeglunmsasidaedomsnonsdvesgpulily
Wigiwﬂ’ﬁgzﬁam%wmamiﬁﬂuuauﬁ (Finland Trademark Act) IngnsevinAuRAgIY

azulainIaamungn1sAa1vesgduiiinedSunsedianliiiu 2 U auu1nsy 39 uns

?! Section 143 of German Trademark Act

(2) If the offender acts on a commercial basis or as a member of a gang
formed for the purpose of the continued commission of such offences in cases
coming under subsection (1), the penalty shall be imprisonment for between three

months to five years.
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%2 Article 39 Anyone who deliberately infringes the right to a trade symbol
protected by this Act shall, unless the act is punishable as an industrial property
rights offense under Article 2 of Chapter 49 of the Penal Code, be sentenced to a
fine for a violation of trademark rights.

Prosecution for infringement under the foregoing paragraph shall not be
brought by the Public Prosecutor except at the instigation of the aggrieved party.

In the case of a registered trademark, no penalty may be imposed unless the
infringement occurred after the date of registration.

?> Chapter 49: Violation of certain incorporeal rights

Section 2 - Intellectual property offence (1281/2009)
A person who in violation of the Trademark Act (7/1964), the Patents Act
(550/1967), the Registered Designs Act (221/1971), the Act on the Protection of
Semiconductor Topographies (32/1991), the Utility Models Act (800/1991) or the
Plant Variety Rights Act (1279/2009) and in a manner conducive to causing
considerable financial loss to a person holding a right, breaches

(1) the right to a trademark,

(2) the exclusive right conferred by a patent,

(3) the right to a registered design,

(4) the right to a semiconductor topography,

(5) the right to a utility model, or

(6) a plant variety right

(7) a photograph

shall be sentenced for an intellectual property offence to a fine or to

imprisonment for at most two years.
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%% Section 143 of German Trademark Act
(4) In the cases referred to in subsection (1), the offence shall be
prosecuted upon motion only, unless the criminal prosecution authorities consider
ex officio intervention imperative on account of the particular public interest in
criminal prosecution.
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190 TRIPS Agreement, Article 61.

“Article 61 Members shall provide for criminal procedures and penalties to
be applied at least in cases of willful trademark counterfeiting or copyright piracy on
a commercial scale. Remedies available shall include imprisonment and/or monetary
fines sufficient to provide a deterrent, consistently with the level of penalties applied
for crimes of a corresponding gravity. In appropriate cases, remedies available shall
also include the seizure, forfeiture and destruction of the infringing coods and of any
materials and implements the predominant use of which has been in the
commission of the offence. Members may provide for criminal procedures and

penalties to be applied in other cases of infringement of intellectual property rights,

in particular where they are committed willfully and on a commercial scale.”
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ung1 1114

15 U.S. Code, § 1114

§ 1114 Remedies; infringement; innocent infringement by printers and
publishers

(1) Any person who shall, without the consent of the registrant—

(a) Use in commerce any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable
imitation of a registered mark in connection with the sale, offering for sale,
distribution, or advertising of any goods or services on or in connection with which
such use is likely to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive; or

(b) Reproduce, counterfeit, copy, or colorably imitate a registered mark
and apply such reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation to labels,
signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles or advertisements intended to be used
in commerce upon or in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or
advertising of goods or services on or in connection with which such use is likely to
cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive, shall be liable in a civil action by
the registrant for the remedies hereinafter provided. Under subsection (b) hereof, the
registrant shall not be entitled to recover profits or damages unless the acts have
been committed with knowledge that such imitation is intended to be used to cause
confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive.

As used in this paragraph, the term “any person” includes the United
States, all agencies and instrumentalities thereof, and all individuals, firms,
corporations, or other persons acting for the United States and with the authorization
and consent of the United States, and any State, any instrumentality of a State, and
any officer or employee of a State or instrumentality of a State acting in his or her
official capacity. The United States, all agencies and instrumentalities thereof, and all
individuals, firms, corporations, other persons acting for the United States and with
the authorization and consent of the United States, and any State, and any such
instrumentality, officer, or employee, shall be subject to the provisions of this
chapter in the same manner and to the same extent as any nongovernmental entity.
(2) Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, the remedies given to
the owner of a right infringed under this chapter or to a person bringing an action
under section 1125(a) or (d) of this title shall be limited as follows:
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(A) Where an infringer or violator is engaged solely in the business of
printing the mark or violating matter for others and establishes that he or she was an
innocent infringer or innocent violator, the owner of the right infringed or person
bringing the action under section 1125(a) of this title shall be entitled as against such
infringer or violator only to an injunction against future printing.

(B) Where the infringement or violation complained of is contained in or
is part of paid advertising matter in a newspaper, magazine, or other similar periodical
or in an electronic communication as defined in section 2510(12) of title 18, the
remedies of the owner of the right infringed or person bringing the action under
section 1125(a) of this title as against the publisher or distributor of such newspaper,
magazine, or other similar periodical or electronic communication shall be limited to
an injunction against the presentation of such advertising matter in future issues of
such newspapers, magazines, or other similar periodicals or in future transmissions of
such electronic communications. The limitations of this subparagraph shall apply
only to innocent infringers and innocent violators.

(O Injunctive relief shall not be available to the owner of the right
infringed or person bringing the action under section 1125(a) of this title with respect
to an issue of a newspaper, magazine, or other similar periodical or an electronic
communication containing infringing matter or violating matter where restraining the
dissemination of such infringing matter or violating matter in any particular issue of
such periodical or in an electronic communication would delay the delivery of such
issue or transmission of such electronic communication after the regular time for
such delivery or transmission, and such delay would be due to the method by which
publication and distribution of such periodical or transmission of such electronic
communication is customarily conducted in accordance with sound business
practice, and not due to any method or device adopted to evade this section or to
prevent or delay the issuance of an injunction or restraining order with respect to
such infringing matter or violating matter.

(D)

(i)
(1) A domain name registrar, a domain name registry, or other
domain name registration authority that takes any action described under clause (ii)
affecting a domain name shall not be liable for monetary relief or, except as
provided in subclause (), for injunctive relief, to any person for such action,
regardless of whether the domain name is finally determined to infringe or dilute the

mark.



128

(I A domain name registrar, domain name registry, or other domain
name registration authority described in subclause (I) may be subject to injunctive
relief only if such registrar, registry, or other registration authority has—

(aa) Not expeditiously deposited with a court, in which an action
has been filed regarding the disposition of the domain name, documents sufficient
for the court to establish the court’s control and authority regarding the disposition
of the registration and use of the domain name;

(bb) Transferred, suspended, or otherwise modified the domain
name during the pendency of the action, except upon order of the court; or

(cc) Willfully failed to comply with any such court order.

(i) An action referred to under clause (i)(I) is any action of refusing to
register, removing from registration, transferring, temporarily disabling, or permanently
canceling a domain name—

(1) In compliance with a court order under section 1125(d) of this
title; or

(I In the implementation of a reasonable policy by such registrar,
registry, or authority prohibiting the registration of a domain name that is identical to,
confusingly similar to, or dilutive of another’s mark.

(i) A domain name registrar, a domain name registry, or other
domain name registration authority shall not be liable for damages under this section
for the registration or maintenance of a domain name for another absent a showing
of bad faith intent to profit from such registration or maintenance of the domain
name.

(iv) If a registrar, registry, or other registration authority takes an
action described under clause (i) based on a knowing and material misrepresentation
by any other person that a domain name is identical to, confusingly similar to, or
dilutive of a mark, the person making the knowing and material misrepresentation
shall be liable for any damages, including costs and attorney’s fees, incurred by the
domain name registrant as a result of such action. The court may also grant
injunctive relief to the domain name registrant, including the reactivation of the
domain name or the transfer of the domain name to the domain name registrant.

(v) A domain name registrant whose domain name has been
suspended, disabled, or transferred under a policy described under clause (ii)(Il) may,
upon notice to the mark owner, file a civil action to establish that the registration or
use of the domain name by such registrant is not unlawful under this chapter. The

court may erant injunctive relief to the domain name registrant, including the
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reactivation of the domain name or transfer of the domain name to the domain
name registrant.

(E) As used in this paragraph—

() The term “violator” means a person who violates section 1125(a) of
this title; and
(i) The term “violating matter” means matter that is the subject of a
violation under section 1125(a) of this title.
(3)

(A) Any person who engages in the conduct described in paragraph (11) of
section 110 of title 17 and who complies with the requirements set forth in that
paragraph is not liable on account of such conduct for a violation of any right under
this chapter. This subparagraph does not preclude liability, nor shall it be construed
to restrict the defenses or limitations on rights granted under this chapter, of a
person for conduct not described in paragraph (11) of section 110 of title 17, even if
that person also engages in conduct described in paragraph (11) of section 110 of
such title.

(B) A manufacturer, licensee, or licensor of technology that enables the
making of limited portions of audio or video content of a motion picture
imperceptible as described in subparagraph (A) is not liable on account of such
manufacture or license for a violation of any right under this chapter, if such
manufacturer, licensee, or licensor ensures that the technology provides a clear and
conspicuous notice at the beginning of each performance that the performance of
the motion picture is altered from the performance intended by the director or
copyright holder of the motion picture. The limitations on liability in subparagraph (A)
and this subparagraph shall not apply to a manufacturer, licensee, or licensor of
technology that fails to comply with this paragraph.

(O) The requirement under subparagraph (B) to provide notice shall apply
only with respect to technology manufactured after the end of the 180-day period
beginning on April 27, 2005.

(D) Any failure by a manufacturer, licensee, or licensor of technology to
qualify for the exemption under subparagraphs (A) and (B) shall not be construed to
create an inference that any such party that engages in conduct described in
paragraph (11) of section 110 of title 17 is liable for trademark infringement by reason

of such conduct.

UIMg1 2320
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18 U.S. Code § 2320 - Trafficking in counterfeit goods or services
(a) Offenses. Whoever intentionally

(1) Traffics in goods or services and knowingly uses a counterfeit mark on
or in connection with such goods or services,

(2) Traffics in labels, patches, stickers, wrappers, badges, emblems,
medallions, charms, boxes, containers, cans, cases, hangtags, documentation, or
packaging of any type or nature, knowing that a counterfeit mark has been applied
thereto, the use of which is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, or to deceive,

(3) Traffics in goods or services knowing that such good or service is a
counterfeit military good or service the use, malfunction, or failure of which is likely
to cause serious bodily injury or death, the disclosure of classified information,
impairment of combat operations, or other significant harm to a combat operation, a
member of the Armed Forces, or to national security, or

(4) Traffics in a drug and knowingly uses a counterfeit mark on or in
connection with such drug,

or attempts or conspires to violate any of paragraphs (1) through (4)
shall be punished as provided in subsection (b).
(b) Penalties.

(1) In general. Whoever commits an offense under subsection (a)—

(A) If an individual, shall be fined not more than $2,000,000 or
imprisoned not more than 10 years, or both, and, if a person other than an
individual, shall be fined not more than $5,000,000; and

(B) For a second or subsequent offense under subsection (a), if an
individual, shall be fined not more than $5,000,000 or imprisoned not more than 20
years, or both, and if other than an individual, shall be fined not more than
$15,000,000.

(2) Serious bodily injury or death.

(A) Serious bodily injury.

Whoever knowingly or recklessly causes or attempts to cause serious
bodily injury from conduct in violation of subsection (a), if an individual, shall be
fined not more than $5,000,000 or imprisoned for not more than 20 years, or both,
and if other than an individual, shall be fined not more than $15,000,000.

(B) Death.

Whoever knowingly or recklessly causes or attempts to cause death

from conduct in violation of subsection (a), if an individual, shall be fined not more
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than $5,000,000 or imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or both, and if other
than an individual, shall be fined not more than $15,000,000.

(3) Counterfeit military goods or services and counterfeit drugs. Whoever
commits an offense under subsection (a) involving a counterfeit military good or
service or drug that uses a counterfeit mark on or in connection with the drug

(A) If an individual, shall be fined not more than $5,000,000,
imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both, and if other than an individual, be fined
not more than $15,000,000; and

(B) For a second or subsequent offense, if an individual, shall be fined
not more than $15,000,000, imprisoned not more than 30 years, or both, and if other
than an individual, shall be fined not more than $30,000,000.

(c) Forfeiture and Destruction of Property; Restitution.

Forfeiture, destruction, and restitution relating to this section shall be
subject to section 2323, to the extent provided in that section, in addition to any
other similar remedies provided by law.

(d) Defenses.

All defenses, affirmative defenses, and limitations on remedies that
would be applicable in an action under the Lanham Act shall be applicable in a
prosecution under this section. In a prosecution under this section, the defendant
shall have the burden of proof, by a preponderance of the evidence, of any such
affirmative defense.

(e) Presentence Report.

(1) During preparation of the presentence report pursuant to Rule
32(c) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, victims of the offense shall be
permitted to submit, and the probation officer shall receive, a victim impact
statement that identifies the victim of the offense and the extent and scope of the
injury and loss suffered by the victim, including the estimated economic impact of
the offense on that victim.
(2) Persons permitted to submit victim impact statements shall
include—
(A) producers and sellers of legitimate goods or services
affected by conduct involved in the offense;
(B) holders of intellectual property rights in such goods or
services; and
(O the legal representatives of such producers, sellers, and
holders.
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(f) Definitions. For the purposes of this section
(1) the term “counterfeit mark” means
(A) a spurious mark

(i) that is used in connection with trafficking in any goods,
services, labels, patches, stickers, wrappers, badges, emblems, medallions, charms,
boxes, containers, cans, cases, hangtags, documentation, or packaging of any type or
nature;

(ii) that is identical with, or substantially indistinguishable
from, a mark registered on the principal register in the United States Patent and
Trademark Office and in use, whether or not the defendant knew such mark was so
registered;

(iii) that is applied to or used in connection with the goods or
services for which the mark is registered with the United States Patent and
Trademark Office, or is applied to or consists of a label, patch, sticker, wrapper,
badge, emblem, medallion, charm, box, container, can, case, hangtag,
documentation, or packaging of any type or nature that is designed, marketed, or
otherwise intended to be used on or in connection with the goods or services for
which the mark is registered in the United States Patent and Trademark Office; and

(iv) the use of which is likely to cause confusion, to cause
mistake, or to deceive; or

(B) a spurious designation that is identical with, or substantially
indistinguishable from, a designation as to which the remedies of the Lanham Act are
made available by reason of section 220506 of title 36;

but such term does not include any mark or designation used in
connection with goods or services, or a mark or designation applied to labels,
patches, stickers, wrappers, badges, emblems, medallions, charms, boxes, containers,
cans, cases, hangtags, documentation, or packaging of any type or nature used in
connection with such goods or services, of which the manufacturer or producer was,
at the time of the manufacture or production in question, authorized to use the
mark or designation for the type of goods or services so manufactured or produced,
by the holder of the right to use such mark or designation;

(2) the term “ financial gain” includes the receipt, or expected
receipt, of anything of value;
(3) the term “ Lanham Act” means the Act entitled “ An Act to

provide for the registration and protection of trademarks used in commerce, to carry
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out the provisions of certain international conventions, and for other purposes” ,
approved July 5, 1946 (15 U.S.C. 1051 et seq.);

(4) the term “counterfeit military good or service” means a good or
service that uses a counterfeit mark on or in connection with such good or service
and that—

(A) is falsely identified or labeled as meeting military
specifications, or

(B) is intended for use in a military or national security
application;

(5) the term “ traffic” means to transport, transfer, or otherwise
dispose of, to another, for purposes of commercial advantage or private financial
gain, or to make, import, export, obtain control of, or possess, with intent to so
transport, transfer, or otherwise dispose of; and

(6) the term “drug” means a drug, as defined in section 201 of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (21 U.S.C. 321).

(g)Limitation on Cause of Action.

Nothing in this section shall entitle the United States to bring a
criminal cause of action under this section for the repackaging of genuine goods or
services not intended to deceive or confuse.

(h) Report to Congress.

(1) Beginning with the first year after the date of enactment of this
subsection, the Attorney General shall include in the report of the Attorney General
to Congress on the business of the Department of Justice prepared pursuant to
section 522 of title 28, an accounting, on a district by district basis, of the following
with respect to all actions taken by the Department of Justice that involve trafficking
in counterfeit labels for phonorecords, copies of computer programs or computer
program documentation or packaging, copies of motion pictures or other audiovisual
works (as defined in section 2318 of this title), criminal infringement of copyrights (as
defined in section 2319 of this title), unauthorized fixation of and trafficking in sound
recordings and music videos of live musical performances (as defined in section
2319A of this title), or trafficking in goods or services bearing counterfeit marks (as
defined in section 2320 of this title):

(A) The number of open investigations.
(B) The number of cases referred by the United States Customs
Service.

(C) The number of cases referred by other agencies or sources.
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(D) The number and outcome, including settlements, sentences,
recoveries, and penalties, of all prosecutions brought under sections 2318, 2319,
2319A, and 2320 of title 18.
(2)
(A) The report under paragraph (1), with respect to criminal
infringement of copyright, shall include the following:

(i) The number of infringement cases in these categories:
audiovisual (videos and films); audio (sound recordings); literary works (books and
musical compositions); computer programs; video games; and, others.

(i) The number of online infringement cases.

(i) The number and dollar amounts of fines assessed in
specific categories of dollar amounts. These categories shall be: no fines ordered,;
fines under $500; fines from $500 to $1,000; fines from $1,000 to $5,000; fines from
$5,000 to $10,000; and fines over $10,000.

(iv) The total amount of restitution ordered in all copyright
infringement cases.

(B) In this paragraph, the term “ online infringement cases” as
used in paragraph (2) means those cases where the infringer

(i) advertised or publicized the infringing work on the Internet;
or

(i) made the infringing work available on the Intermet for
download, reproduction, performance, or distribution by other persons.

(C) The information required under subparagraph (A) shall be
submitted in the report required in fiscal year 2005 and thereafter.

(NTransshipment and Exportation.

No goods or services, the trafficking in of which is prohibited by this section, shall be
transshipped through or exported from the United States. Any such
transshipment or exportation shall be deemed a violation of section 42 of
an Act to provide for the registration of trademarks used in commerce, to
carry out the provisions of certain international conventions, and for other
purposes, approved July 5, 1946 (commonly referred to as the “Trademark
Act of 1946” or the “Lanham Act”).
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German Trademark Act

Section 143

Chapter 1 Provisions Governing Offenses Punishable with Imprisonment or
Fines

Punishable Infringement of Signs

143.- (1) Any person who, in the course of trade, unlawfully

1. uses a sign contrary to Section 14(2), No. 1 or 2;

2. uses a sign with the intention of taking advantage of or of impairing
the distinctive character or the repute of a mark which has a reputation contrary to
Section 14(2), No. 3;

3. affixes a sign contrary to Section 14(4), No. 1, or offers for sale,
puts on the market, stocks, imports or exports a packaging or wrapping or a means of
marking contrary to Section 14(4), No. 2 or 3, insofar as third parties would be
prohibited from using the sign

(a) under Section 14(2), No. 1 or 2;

(b) under Section 14(2), No. 3, and the act is committed with the
intention of allowing the distinctive character or the repute of a mark which has a
reputation to be taken advantage of or to be impaired;

4. uses a designation or a sign contrary to Section 15(2); or

5. uses a designation or a sign contrary to Section 15(3) with the
intention of taking advantage of or of impairing the distinctive character or the repute
of a commercial designation which has a reputation,

shall be punished by imprisonment of up to three years or by a

fine.

(1a) Any person who infringes the rights of the proprietor of a
trade mark protected under the statutory provisions of the European Community
shall be liable to the same penalties insofar as a statutory order under subsection (7)

refers to this penal provision in connection with a specific offense
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(2 ) If the offender acts on a commercial basis, he shall be
punished by imprisonment of up to five years or by a fine.

(3) The attempt to commit such an offense shall be punishable.

(4) Where the cases referred to in subsections (1) and (1a) are
applicable, the offense shall only be prosecuted upon request unless in the opinion
of the prosecution authority ex-officio intervention is required in view of the
particular public interest in criminal prosecution.

(5) Objects implicated in the offense may be confiscated. Section
74a of the Penal Code [Strafgesetzbuch] shall apply. Where the claims to destruction
referred to in Section 18 are upheld in proceedings under the Code of Criminal
Procedure with regard to the compensation of the injured party (Sections 403 to
406c of the Code of Criminal Procedure), the provisions on confiscation shall not be
applicable.

(6) In the case of conviction, the sentence shall be published if
the injured party so requests and if he has a legitimate interest in so doing. The
scope and nature of the publication shall be determined in the judgment.

(7) The Federal Ministry of Justice shall have power to determine
by statutory order and without the consent of the Council of the Lander the
offenses punishable as criminal offenses under subsection (1a) where required in
order to implement the protection of trade marks afforded by the statutory

provisions of the European Community.
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